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WJA Realty Limited Partnership (TE907) 

Certi ficate Number 3436 

12/15/97 The USPS r eturned the return rece ipt for the RAF 
notice. It shows it was delivered to and siqned 
for by Diaz. 

06/29/98 The Division of Administration asked that we 
cancel this company's certificate for nonpayment 
of its RAFs. This company owes a total of $69.00, 
broken down as follows: 

$ 2.50 - 1993 Penalty 
. 50 - 1993 Interest 

50 . 00 - 1997 Requlatory Assessment Fee 
12.50 - 1997 Penal t y 

3.50 - 1997 Interest 
$69.00 - Total Due 



State of Florida. • 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: JUDe 29th, 1998 
TO: Paula Isler 

FROM: Jaclcio Knight &f 
RE: RAF non payments· &w11t-' ld of I 0 

Paula, attached ue ten communlcation companies (reventh set) lhat I am forwa.rding to your 
atteDtion wbo have not paid their RAF for 1997 as of todays date. lnten:st through the end of 
July is $3.50 llld Penalty is $12.50. I have a total on the bottom of each sheet as to what amount 
a utility owes the Commission. I bave not !Dide cop.les, therefoi!C you will need to keep the data 
for your files. 
I TE8S4 
2 TE864-
3 TE880 
4 TE891 "-
5 T£907 
6 T£913-
7 T£916-
8 TE917 
9 T£923, 
10 TE930 

Should you have any questions, please let me know. 
0:\piJ.mpl 
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